

# Dominic Lombardo

3773 Deer Ridge Run, Metamora, Michigan  
Dominic.P.Lombardo@gmail.com  
248.877.8730

## Summary

A creative ninja that is multi-faceted with a unique blend of experience between creative roles and business operations. I have a special love for content creation, brand creation, packaging design and overall creative aesthetics.

---

## Experience

### Owner / Operator

West & Main Photography

08/2018 - Present

Built a brand that delivers an umbrella of quality marketing solutions to realtors, property owners, and interior designers for both residential and commercial purposes. Help realtors grow their own business and gain new clients by providing premium quality media services for them to not only market properties with but also themselves.

### Controls Estimator

KUKA Systems North America • Sterling Heights, Michigan

03/2019 - 10/2020

Provided a complete electrical pricing breakdown based on assembly process layout while following customer specifications. Our job is focused on controls in regards to robots, plc's, power panels, HMI's, as well as safety standards. The majority of my estimating experience was gained by building BIW pricing estimates for FCA, Ford, GM while also getting experience for commercial vehicle assembly and sub assembly processes.

### Process / Controls Engineer

KUKA Systems North America • Sterling Heights, Michigan

01/2017 - 03/2019

Member of a specialty PLC technology group focused on increasing throughput and efficiency of assembly process using proprietary software. Professionalism was top priority due to direct contact with high level client contacts. As a branch of the controls integration team, training through KUKA Academy was required.

### Project Manager

Strategic Manufacturing Solutions • Auburn Hills, Michigan

01/2014 - 10/2016

Recruited to an entry-level position as a support team member for first 8 months of employment. Working between CAD and our in house software, I was responsible for building a 3D environment from 2D AutoCAD file. Quickly recognized in my efforts and promoted to manager to oversee a team of 5 people. Overlooked team progress on virtual assembly plant build out for FCA. Kept in constant contact with department heads to keep them updated daily on my teams progressions.

---

## Education

### Bachelors of Web Design and Interactive Media

Art Institute of Michigan

07/2014

---

## Professional Skills

Communication Skills, Leadership Experience, Attention to Detail, Brand Strategy, Creative Direction

---

## **References**

### **Chris Clayton**

Previous Manager

248.390.0303

### **Karina Ball**

Client

586.212.5125

realtorball@gmail.com

### **Ryan Kelly**

Business Associate / Client

248.410.5272

ryankellykelly@remax.net

---